

September 2023

Nurse Recruiter

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please accept my resume in consideration for employment opportunities with your organization. I am inquiring about the clinical registered nurse flight care position. I am well educated in the art and science of nursing; I graduated in August 2013 with my BSN from William Carey University – Tradition Campus in Biloxi, Mississippi.

The enclosed resume reflects my credentials and qualifications as a dedicated professional with a strong work ethic and commitment to excellence. Serving in positions of responsibility, I have learned to be more assertive, persistent, and consistent in provisions of quality actions in nursing care in our community. My experience also entails working in progressive care units, cardiac and neurological intermediate units, float pool, trauma intermediate care units, intensive care units, and emergency departments. I may lack in experience in the critical care nursing field, but I make up for it with enthusiasm and readiness to learn.

I am confident that my knowledge, skills, and abilities can be put to efficient and profitable use for your organization. As a fast learner with a well-rounded background, I welcome the challenge to excel at new tasks. My past year as a travel nurse has increased my knowledge and skills in the art of nursing, expanded my flexibility in handling increasingly new complex technologies and treatments in a fast-paced environment. I welcome the opportunity to schedule an interview mutually convenient to our schedules. Thank you for your time and consideration. I look forward to hearing from you. Please feel free to contact me by telephone at 1-228-365-9980 or by email at charlenejenkins65@yahoo.com

Respectfully submitted,

Charlene Jenkins

# Resume

## OBJECTIVES:

- Dedicated, service-focused professional seeking a healthcare position as a critical care nurse.
- Highly motivated to progress nursing career/ future goals include continuing education into CCRN, acute care nurse practitioner, family nurse practitioner, and flight nursing.
- Reliable worker with the ability to quickly learn new concepts and skills. Backed by a solid work history, reputation as a team player and a passion for helping others. Desire to work with the veteran population. Improve the quality of healthcare provided to the veteran population.
- Background includes experience in caring for intermediate and progressive care unit level acuity patients, ICU, emergency department, pediatric/neonatal, and travel nursing.

## Education:

### Graduate

- Pursuing Doctoral degree for Acute Care and Family Practice Nurse Practitioner  
Louisiana State University

### BACCALAUREATE

- William Carey University, Joseph and Nancy Fail School of Nursing
- August 2013
- Bachelor of Science in Nursing

### ASSOCIATE DEGREE

- Mississippi Gulf Coast Community College
- May 2011
- Associates of Arts

## Work Experience:

Aya Healthcare- San Jose, Ca- Stanford Hospital (04/28/2022-05/15/2022)

- Provided critical care to patients in the cath-lab.
- Preoperative assessment for cath lab patients
- Post-operative care for patients after cath-lab procedures including pacemaker placement, heart Catherizations, removal of sheaths, and vascular access assessments.

SnapNurse (01/2022-04/28/2022) Sacramento, Ca- Mercy General Hospital

- Covid Crisis travel assignment
- Management of care of critically ill Covid 19 patients
- Administering vasoactive medications, obtaining, and interpreting arterial blood gasses, and providing safe nursing care to intensive care unit.
- Providing care to patients receiving CRRT.

Krucial Staffing (09/07/2021-12/2021) Eagle Pass,Tx- Fort Duncan Regional Medical Center

- Critical Access Covid Assignment
- Charge Experience
- Emergency Travel Assignment caring for covid patients.
- Administering vasoactive medications, cardiac medications, and CRRT
- Managing Care for but not limited to ICU and Emergency Room settings.

Aya Healthcare: (01/2021-05/2022)

- Multiple travel positions in the ICU/ER/PACU setting
- Administration and management of vasoactive drugs, cardiac medications, and CRRT.
- Managed care for but not limited to surgical-trauma patients, medical surgical patients, and covid 19 patients requiring paralysis and proning.

Medical Solutions-(05/2020-06/2021)

- Travel Position  
Provided care to Covid positive patients in ICU, IMCU, and telemetry floors.  
Managed and administered high level medications, CRRT, proning, and managed different modes of oxygen delivery from non-invasive to invasive.
- Caring for patients pre-operatively and post-operatively from cath lab
- Pediatric and adult

University Medical Center Trauma ICU(09/2016-Present)

- Level one trauma facility and teaching facility  
Delivery of emergent care with trauma patients requiring mass transfusions
- Titrating vasoactive drugs and maintain continuous renal replacement therapy  
Providing care for a vast variety of critical care patients including neurological, surgical, trauma, burn, and Covid-19 patients.

East Jefferson General Hospital-ICU and CCU (09/2016-10/2020 )

- Deliverance of patient care -medical surgical, neurological, and cardiac critically ill patients.
- Interacting daily with a variety of personnel including physicians, radiology technicians, patients and family members, and social services to provide holistic care.

Ochsner Medical Center-ICU & ER, PICU Jefferson, LA (2/29/2016-09/2019)

- Providing care in surgical, neurosurgical, and cardiac medical intensive care unit as well as in the emergency room.
- Monitoring high acuity patient's with a wide variety of co-morbidities requiring balloon pumps, managing patients with LVAD, ventilators, and continuous renal replacement therapies.

*South Shore Medical Center-ICU, Weymouth, MA (11/26/2015-02/18/2016)*

- Thirty-two bed ICU
- Intensive care float pool nurse, providing care to patients in the cardiac, mixed, and surgical ICU floors.

*Boston Medical Center-IMCU, Boston, MA (08/2015-11/25/2015)*

· Travel assignment

- Trauma intermediate care thirty bed unit.
- Implementing care to high risk pre and post operative surgical patients.
- Monitoring and caring for acute and chronic ventilated patients.

*Beebe Medical Center- Float Pool, Lewes, DE (05/2015-08/2015)* · Travel assignment

- Provided total patient care, medication administration and patient and family support.
- Nursing care including respiratory care, telemetry monitoring, care of central venous access devices, blood draws and blood cultures.
- Maintained communication with charge nurse to properly assign patients to rooms and staff.

*Arrowhead Hospital-Cardiac and Neurology PCU, Glendale, AZ (01/2015-04/2015)*

- Implementing care for newly diagnosed stroke patients using the NIH scale.

- Caring for high acuity substance abuse patients requiring close monitoring and CIWA
- scale protocol usage.  
Treating acute or chronic renal cardiac and pulmonary failure patients.

*Memorial Hospital-Cardio-thoracic PCU, Gulfport, MS (10/2013-06/2015)*

- Carried out treatment plans for a wide variety of complex medical conditions and acute and chronic renal and cardiac patients.
- Monitored cardiac rhythms with the usage of high risk cardiac medications.
- Caring for and implementing treatment for surgical patients as early as one day postoperative.

Licensing/Certifications:

Louisiana compact RN licensure

California RN licensure

BLS Certification: 08/2023

ACLS Certification: 09/2023

ABLS Certification: 07/2023

ENPC Certification: 07/2023

NIH stroke certification 06/2023

PALS 08/2023

Computer Systems Knowledge Cerner

Epic

McKesson

Pyxis

Meditech